

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

*Sept-29*

September 26, 1956

R. A. T. Wright  
905 E. Richardson  
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

According to our records, your Gulf-State #1 in Unit A of Section 36 T16S R29E, Eddy County, is outside the boundaries of a designated pool.

Please file the original and one copy of the enclosed Form C-123 for this well with this office as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery  
Proration Manager

hs  
encl.  
cc-Nomenclature, Santa Fe  
Oil Commission, Artesia

# OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS NEW MEXICO